Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 10, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

For those who were fitted at the Lahainaluna Prom Pop-Up Store, it's time to pick up your formal wear for Senior Ball! ONE DAY ONLY on Thursday Jan 23rd! The experts at Elly's Formal Wear will deliver rentals to campus for pickup from Kumu Eva's Classroom.

Aloha Seniors and Juniors, Kibou for Maui Japan Trip- Application deadline is TODAY Friday 1/10. Please check your email from Ms. Ginny Yasutake for the link.

We are excited to announce that club photos for all our school clubs will be taking place on Wednesday, January 15, 2025, during morning recess at border fields. Please ensure your club members are informed and arrive promptly at the designated time so we can keep everything running smoothly. Thank you, and we look forward to seeing all your clubs there! \bigcirc If you have any questions or concerns, don't hesitate to reach out to the Yearbook Staff.

Auntie Cass is hosting a planner design contest for next school year. Designs will be due January 31st then the school will vote shortly thereafter. The winner will receive a \$25 gift card from Amazon. Please check your emails for the Google Form to submit your designs. If you have any questions, please stop by P1.

Save the date! Our La Davida Malo Day is Saturday, April 12, 2025 5pm to 8pm at Boarders Field. Hope to see you there!

COUNSELOR'S CORNER:

Juniors and Seniors - There are 20 seats left for the Hawaii-Based College Fair at Maui High School on Friday, January 24, 2025. All Ten UH campuses will be there including four Hawaii private colleges. Please check your email for the google form sign-up from Ms. Ginny. Permission forms are available in the College and Career Center and are DUE by January 15, 2025.

Class of 2025 - Need help completing your FAFSA? FAFSA Completion webinars will be held every Wednesday beginning on January 15th. Please register! Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Friday, January 10 at lunch in K-102. We will have permission forms for our upcoming Silent Auction on January 18. Don't miss this chance to bid on some fantastic items including manga, art books, toys, shirts, and more!

Anime club: Please check our google classroom and vote for the best ornament drawing. Voting is till this Sunday, January 12th and winners will be announced on Monday, January 13th. Thank you! ROTARY INTERACT CLUB

Please join us for our first Interact meeting of the year When: Tues 1/14/25 When: lunch (we will provide lunch!) Where: Library We can't wait to see you all. Remember to bring a friend. Everyone is welcome!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our boys basketball team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui last night by the score of 43-40 at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Taj Mohrman led the team with 14 points followed by 11 points by Trasyn Nava, 8 points by Carter Pyle, and 6 points by Kailikea McCabe. There was no score reported from the girls game. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our boys soccer team as they defeated Maui High School by the score of 2-1 this past Wednesday at Maui High School. Special thanks to Ricardo Solano Cardenas and Marcus Ruiz Carrillo for the score! I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention all Track and Field Athletes

We will be having our first practice on Monday 1/13 at 2:45pm. Please turn in your paperwork to the athletic trainers before Monday. Question? Email: sabine.armstrong@k12.hi.us See you on the track.

Aloha current and potentially interested baseball players. We will be having a parent and player meeting on Monday—January 13th in the library.

The meeting will start at 6:00pm and hopefully not take up much of everyone's time. Please come at your convenience and feel free to get clear on anything not currently clear regarding the 2025 baseball season.

To all students who wish to try out for the Golf Team. There will be a meeting in Mr. Tatro's room (P-10) on Tuesday, Jan. 14 at lunchtime. See you there!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding or Cinnamon Roll, Pork Sausage Patty, Original Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Potstickers (Gyoza), Baby Carrots, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Honey Sriracha or Shoyu Dipping Sauce.